Novener 7, 1968

Charles B. Read
P. O. Box 2126
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Marathon 0il Company,
znderson State No. 1l¥-G,
Section 14-18-24, Wildcat
Upper Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool ’ '

Dear Mr. Read:

_ Tt is our understanding that you have assumed the operation:
‘of the subject well. However, this office has not yet received the
required report of this change. Further, by letter of July 17,

‘1968, Mr. Norman L. Stevens, Jr. advised us that the well was to be
reacidized. To date we have not received a report on this work.

. please file 3 copies of Form C-104 showing the change in
operator and 3 copies of Form C-103 reporting the acid treatment.
As this is a shut-in cas well, only gections I, II and VI of Form
C~104 should be completed. h

Enclossd you will £ind 3 copies of Form C-123. Please comp-
lete and return 2 copies of this form. ' ‘

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets

Geologist
RLS/jw
Enel:
cc: Joe Younger, Marathon 0il Co.
Box 220

Hobbs, New Mexico



